



Vlad Alexandru Rogna

Web Designer and Programmer

203 Waveney, Hemel Hempstead HP2 6DJ
07424 517 663 - alexrogn@yahoo.com - www.alexrogn.com

About Me

Nationality: Romanian

Date of birth: 24/08/1987

Place of birth: Romania

Driving license: UK all categories

I am a web designer and programmer who specializes in creating usefull applications and beautiful web sites. I have been in the field for nearly 5 years, and have been loving every minute of it. You can see some of my projects at <http://alexrogn.com/>.

Skills

HTML & CSS	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
PHP & MYSQL	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
JAVASCRIPT & JQUERY	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
C# & ASP.NET	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
VISUAL BASIC	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
APTANA	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
VISUAL STUDIO	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
AFTER EFFECTS	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
PHOTOSHOP	★★★★★☆☆☆☆
MS OFFICE	★★★★★☆☆☆☆

Experience

ARTCANDLE – Ploiesti, RO	May 2015 - November 2015
Web developer	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Defined Web site architecture and overall site structure. • Prepared, coded, installed, tested, debugged and documented Web applications using appropriate editors. • Assured security of all Web sites and related applications. 	
VA PHOTOS – Ploiesti, RO	March 2015 - October 2015
Event Photographer	
DESTINE BROKER DE ASIGURARE – Ploiesti, RO	January 2015 - March 2015
Web developer	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Build the presentation web site. • Generated, maintained and archived web site content. 	

- Provided ongoing problem-solving support of applications and implementation of web services.

SEMPRE SANO CATERING – Bucharest, RO

July 2014 - December 2014

C# Developer

- Developed internal software and external presentation website.
- Generated, maintained and archived web site content.
- Provided ongoing problem-solving support of applications and implementation of web services.

DESTINE BROKER DE ASIGURARE – Ploiesti, RO

January 2008 - June 2014

Network Administrator and IT Support

- Maintained the servers by regularly troubleshooting them, keeping a back up of information and restoring it in time of need.
- Planned the networking in the office, maintained the user accounts and passwords, safeguarding the network from virus and spam.
- Designed, programmed, tested, and implemented business systems and support client server applications using C# and MYSQL.
- Utilized VBA to build user defined functions and automate processes.

Education

SPIRU HARET UNIVERSITY – Bucharest, Romania

2008 - 2011

Faculty of Mathematics and Informatics

TOMA SOCOLESCU HIGH SCHOOL – Ploiesti, Romania

2003 - 2007

Mathematics and Informatics

ECDL Course

CISCO Course

Language Skills

ENGLISH

★★★★★★★☆☆

GERMAN

★★★☆☆☆☆☆☆

ROMANIAN

★★★★★★★★★★